

.....

112 Lone Wolf Dr.  
Madison, MS 39110  
Phone: 601-859-9864  
Fax: 601-859-2564

# Scott C. Woods & Assoc.

July 30, 2026

## **MEMO**

**To:** Kerry Turnage

**From:** Scott Woods

**Subject:** Madison County Complex

**Re:** Professional Recommendation on TAB Proposals

---

Kerry:

Based on the proposals received, we recommend awarding the contract as lowest and best proposal, because all work is included, to the following:

Magnolia Test and Balance

for the lowest base proposal of: \$8,400.00.

We recommend proceeding as discussed with scope of work to be as described in Magnolia Test and Balance's attached proposal.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let us know.

Regards,



Scott C. Woods, P. E.  
President

SCW/kw

.....

ESTIMATE

Magnolia Test and Balance Inc.  
1410 Mathes Dr  
Utica, MS 39175-9410

ronny@magnoliatab.com  
+1 (601) 613-8186



**Bill to**  
Kerry Turnage  
Madison County Board of Supervisors

**Ship to**  
Kerry Turnage  
Madison County Board of Supervisors

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1720  
Estimate date: 07/27/2026

| #  | Product or service | Description                                                                                       | Qty | Rate       | Amount     |
|----|--------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|------------|------------|
| 1. | Quoted Project     | Madison County Complex. Provide Labor and Instrumentation to test and balance referenced project. | 1   | \$8,400.00 | \$8,400.00 |

Total \$8,400.00

Note to customer

Madison County Complex. Provide Labor and Instrumentation to test and balance referenced project.

Accepted date

Accepted by

**TABCom America**  
**10061 Road 472**  
**Philadelphia, MS**

July 29, 2026

***ESTIMATE:***

Ref: Madison County Board of Supervisors  
Madison County Complex

Attn: Kerry Turnage

Or price to provide labor, equipment and instrumentation to test and balance the air distribution system at the Madison County Complex building is **\$9,640.00**

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Doug McLain